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From: KateHelm .-

Sent: 09 July 2010 17:34

To: Development Control

Subject: NYM/2009/034/FL hollins lodge grosmont n yorks

" T would like to comment on the extra traffic this extension would cause. Since the conversion of the
garage to do b + b [ have noticed a considerable increase in the amount of traffic e.g. at least two
packhorse vehicles and delivery vans every day.’ As you are probably aware the road leading to
Hollins Lodge is a private road and unadopted and therefore all privately owned of which I own the
largest amount and therefore this means I have the most to maintain! .Hollins Lodge has a limited
parking area and no turning area for the above mentioned vehicles causing them to reverse and turn
elsewhere e.g. my drive (already two incidents have occurred causing damage by these vehicles).
Therefore I feel any further increase in traffic which the proposed plans will incur is unacceptable.

Yours sincerely Mr David Helm
The Anchorage

Grosmont

Y022 5PF

9Th July 2010
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